

PPA Transportation Committee Minutes
Tuesday, 19 January 2021 at 7:30pm via Zoom

Attending: Evan Roberts (Chair), Dan Bryant, Mary Britton (Environment Committee Chair), Kate Needleman, Nancy Kosciolk, Rob Nordin, Dan Cross, Eric Lind, Allison Bell, Kathy Kahn

- **City actions to change parking on Malcolm north from University**
 - Evan Roberts briefed the committee on the city removing parking between 8am and 4pm on the east side of Malcolm north of University. Evan will write to the PPE list to inform neighbors.
- **Malcolm Ave shared street update and discussions** (Allison Bell / Evan Roberts)
 - Allison and Evan met with Public Works
 - Public works will mark out turning radii with flexposts at Sidney/Malcolm and Orlin/Malcolm Ave
- **Environment Committee update on natural gas and energy use reduction** (Mary Britton)
 - Mary presented on the Environment Committee's initiative to reduce natural gas usage in the neighborhood (Powerpoint)
 - Saturday, 13 February presentation
 - The Environment Committee will be working on a "3 Mile Challenge" for the summer, with people committing to only using bike, walk, transit, for journeys under 3 miles.
- **Any other business**
 - Valhalla Place (Kate Needleman): have lost connection with the staff person at Valhalla (Fraser doesn't have a security guard right now because of covid).
 - Reached out to Cam and Nick Juarez at 2nd Precinct
 - Largely call 911 in response to incidents (fights, start parking at 4:30am. They open at 5, and close at 2pm. Can't be inside, so they wait outside. Speedway closed bathrooms. Valhalla has a security guard)
 - Further discussion of Valhalla Place was put on agenda for next meeting